

CIVIL DOCKET

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Jury demand date: NJ

**CLOSED CASE 11351**

D. C. Form No. 106A Rev.

*Handwritten:* CLOSED CASE 6-2-69 CARD INDEX 71103

<p>LAFAYETTE</p> <p style="text-align: center;">TITLE OF CASE ✓</p> <p>GWEN BOUDREAUX and BRUCE BOUDREAUX, minors, by their father and next friend CLAUDE BOUDREAUX; DEBRA BOURGEOIS, CRYSTAL BOURGEOIS and MELANY BOURGEOIS, minors, by their father and next friend SHELBY BOURGEOIS</p> <p style="text-align: center;">3 VS.</p> <p>ST. MARY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD and B. EDWARD K BOUDREAUX, Superintendent</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><u>9-9-69 AMICUS CURIAE:</u> UNITED STATES OF AMERICA</p>	<p>ATTORNEYS 2600 Greenwood Road, Sport, La. 71103 HILRY HUCKABY, III, 1501 Petroleum Tower, Shreveport, La.</p> <p>For plaintiff: AND A.P. Tureaud &amp; A.M. Trudeau, Jr., 1821 Orleans, Ave., NEW Orleans, La. and Norman J. Chachkin, 710 Columbus Circle, NEW York, N.Y. AND Marion Overton White, 1520 N. Market St., Opelousas, La. Margrett Ford-501 Petroleum Tower Bldg Shreveport, La. 71101</p> <p>For Amicus Curiae US of America: Edward S. Christenbury, US Dept. of Justice, Washington, D.C. and Donald E. Walter, US Atty, PO Box 33, Sport, La.</p> <p>For defendant: Knowles M. Tucker, Leon E. Roy, Jr., &amp; Edward A. DeLa-Houssaye, III, PO Box 7, New Iberia, La. 70561 and Bernard E. Boudreaux, Asst. Dist. Atty. 16th Jud. Dist. Court, St. Mary Parish, Franklin, La.</p> <p>For Pltfs. in Statae Court Suit No. 38727: Tucker &amp; Schonekas, 1507 Pere Marquette Bldg., New Orleans, La. 70112</p>
--	---

STATISTICAL RECORD	COSTS		DATE	NAME OR RECEIPT NO.	REC.	DISB.
J.S. 5 mailed Made	Clerk 8-31-65	15.00	8-31-65	AP Tureaud	15.00	
	"11-29-68 Not App	5.00	9-1-65	CD#T-9		15.00
			11-29-68	NAACP	5.00	
	Marshal 9-216-65	23.52	12-4-68	CD#T-23		5.00
J.S. 6 mailed Suit Under T. 28, Sec. 1343(3) & T. 42 Sec. 1983, USC for Inj. against Basis of Action: operation of a compulsory bi-racial school system & for Order requiring Defts. to present plan for desegregation of schools & all activities in connection Action arose at: therewith	Docket fee					
	Witness fees					
	Depositions					

11351

DATE 1965	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment Noted
	LAFAYETTE	
8-31-65	Original complaint filed.	
8-31-65	Original summonses (2) with copies for service, issued.	
9-16-65	Returns (2) on summonsés filed: School Board served thru JJ Hebert 9-1-65; Mr.E. Edward Boudreaux, Supt. of Schools served in person same date.	
9-22-65	Answer to plaintiffs' complaint filed by defendants; with attached resolution of Deft. school board which incorporates therein defendants' proposed plan of de-segregation, filed.	a RT
10-8-65	Motion by plaintiffs for judgment on the pleadings, filed. (LO)	M
10-11-65	Opinion by Judge Putnam holding than an injunction will issue in accordance with prayer of <del>the</del> plaintiff's petition, deferring action on desegregation of teaching & administrative staff & retaining jurisdiction for all purposes, filed.(RJP)	
10-11-65	Decree of Judge Putnam in accordance with ruling of this date enjoining Defts. from further operation of bi-racial school system, approving & adopting plan of desegregation attached to defendants' answer, directing Defts. to publish notice & conduction registrations in accordance with the plan, & <del>XXXXXXXXXX</del> denying plain-tiffs' request for desegregation of teaching & administrative staff, filed.(RJP) Copies thereof mailed to counsel of record by Lafayette Deputy Clerk.	
8-8-66	Motion by plaintiffs for further relief asking for revision of desegregation plan now in force, filed.(CRB Entry)	M Stayed
8-16-66	Interrogatories propounded by plaintiffs to defendants, filed. (LO)	
8-24-66	Motion by <del>XXXXXXXXXXXX</del> St.MARY Parish School Board under Rule 33 seeking additional time within <del>xxx</del> which to answer interrogatories, filed, with attachments.(CRBEntry)	9-23-66
8-24-66	M Objections by St.Mary Parish School Board to Interrogatories under Rule 33, filed.(CRB Entry)	
8-31-66	Plaintiffs' motion filed <u>8-2-66</u> is hereby stayed pending decision of the con-solidated appeals argued in the Court of Appeals on 5-24-66. A hearing date will be assigned by the Clerk. Counsel for movants will file any affidavits or other documents they desire to introduce in evidence on said hearing, or will certify to the Court whether or not oral testimony will be offered, within 15 days from 8-31-66. Defts. will have 15 days to file counter affidavits or make like certification. Briefs will be filed by both parties at least 3 days before date set for hearing. Defendants' <u>8-24-66</u> objections to interrogatories will be set for hearing on the next regular motion day following this order.(RJP(CRBENTRY) Notice of entry given;.	
9-7-66	Motion by Knowles M Tucker and order removing name of Edward A.Delahoussaye,III as counsel for Defts. & adding names of Lewis H.Pitman, Bernard E.Boudreaux,Jr., and C.Thomas Bienvenu, Jr. as counsel for Defts., filed.(RJP)	
9-13-66	See No. 11126.(CRB Entry)	
9-15-66	See No. 11126.	
9-23-66	See No. 1126.(CRB Entry)	
4-4-67	Order entered by Jude Putnam: "Questions heretfore ordered stayed in this case pend-ing determination of consolidated appeals in cases arising in La. & Ala. are now ordered set down for hearing at Lafayette, La. on Fri. 4-14-67 at 10:30 AM. A pre-trial conference will be held with Attys for all <del>parties</del> parties commencing at 9:30 AM. School Superintendents are requested to attend if possible."(RJP) Notice of entry given.	
4-12-67	See No. 11126.	
5-1-67	See No. 11126.	
5-1-67	See No. 10903.	
5-1-67	See No. 10903.	
5-1-67	See No. 10903.	
5-2-67	See No. 10903. Judgment	
5-7-67	Report on tabulation of choice forms during the 30-day choice period from 5-16-67 thru 6-15-67 at St. Mary Parish Public School, filed on behalf of Defts. (rgw)	
9-1-67	See No. 10903.Transcript of 5-1-67 proceedings, filed.	
9-21-67	Report required by Court's order of 5-2-67 order filed by Deft.SchoolBoard(RGWEntry)	
12-11-67	Motion for further relief filed (See No. 10903)	M

**CLOSED CASE**

D. C. 110A Rev. Civil Docket Continuation

DATE 1968	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment Noted
12-29-67	LAFAYETTE Order issued by Clerk by Direction of Judge Putnam that Pltfs' motion for further relief be set for hearing at Lafayette, La. on 1-29-68 at 9:30 AM & directing counsel to prepare for said hearing in accordance with said order. (RJP) Notice of entry given.	
1-3-68	Answer to motion for further relief filed. (See No. <sup>11126</sup> 10903) (RGW Entry)	
1-29-68	See No. 10903-L. Same entry for this case.	
2-2-68	See No. 10903-L. Same entry for this case.	
2-5-68	See No. 10903-L. Same entry for this case.	
4-24-68	Motion by plaintiffs to supplement record so as to ascertain compliance with faculty integration requirements, notice thereof, and attached interrogatories propounded by plaintiffs to defendants, filed. (See No. 10903)	
4-29-68	Order entered by Clerk by direction of Judge Putnam that Defts. answer interrogatories attached to their 4-24-68 motion to supplement record as prayed for or file objections thereto within 5 days, said objections to be accompanied by alternative plan for furnishing information sought to be elicited, filed. (RUP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given.	
5-15-68	Reporter's transcript of 1-29-68 proceedings, filed. (RGW Entry)	
5-29-68	Report required by Motion and Order in this matter, filed by Asst. Dist. Atty. 16th Jud. Dist. <del>EX</del> Court, (RGW Entry)	
5-29-68	Report required by the decree in this matter, filed by Asst. Dist. Atty. 16th Jud. Dist. Court. (RGW Entry)	
<del>9-3-68</del>	<del>Report required by Court's 5-2-67 order filed by Deft. School School Board</del>	
9-3-68	Interrogatories propounded by Pltfs. to Defts., filed. (RGW Entry)	
9-13-68	Report made within 15 days after opening of the <del>XXXX</del> 1968-69 fall semester, filed by Deft. School Board thru Asst. Dist. Atty. (RGW Entry)	
9-30-68	Carbon copy of report required in this matter, filed by Asst. Dist. Atty., 16th Jud. Dist. (RGW Entry)	
10-8-68	Order of Court outlining in detail subject matter to be covered at November 12, 1968, hearing entered by Judge Dawkins. Notice of entry given to counsel of record by mailing copy of letter quoting said order to them.	
10-24-68	Answers of Deft. School Board to interrogatories filed by plaintiff, filed by Asst. Dist. Atty, 16th Jud. Dist. (RGW Entry)	
11-4-68	Plaintiff's brief in re hearing set for 11-12-68, filed. (LO)	
<del>11-5-68</del>	<del>Letter to Clerk from Dist. Atty. Tucker of St. Martin Parish with attached answers to plaintiffs' interrogatories in "Report &amp; Affidavit Form" filed. (LO) Copy of said document mailed by Clerk to Mr. A. P. Tureaud.</del>	
11-5-68	Affidavits and attachments, attached to letter to Clerk from Dist. Atty. 16th Judicial Dist. Court (including Reports) filed in re hearing set for 11-12-68. (LO)	
11-7-68	Affidavit of I.T. Danos (copy) filed by Harry J. Kron, Jr.	
11-9-68	Brief by Harry J. Kron, Jr. in re 11-12-68 "freedom of choice" hearing filed. (See No. 10903).	
11-12-68	ALEXANDRIA MINUTES-- A pretrial conference was held in Chambers in all Western District of Louisiana School Board Cases. Said cases came on for hearing on questions of zoning of attendance Districts and reassigning faculties and staffs. Affidavits and copy of record in Case 4075 from the Southern District of Mississippi were offered in evidence on behalf of Defendants. (See Case No. 10903) One witness was called on behalf of all defendants and ordered that evidence be closed subject to later filings heretofore provided for. Matter argued by counsel for private plaintiffs and defendants, submitted and taken under advisement. (BCDJR, EFHJR & RJP)	

(over)

DATE 1968	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment Noted
11-14-68	Per Curiam Decision by All 3 Judges of this District, hlding among other things, that present desegregation plans are adequate to conver dual school system to a unitary system in which racial discrimination would be eliminated, that "Freedom of Choice" under Jefferson decree has real prospects for dismantling dual system, but directing Deft. School Board to render a Report 3-1-69 with reasonable specificity thatXX Board's plan for further faculty integration to carry out commands of 5th Circuit in Jefferson & Bessemer, and retaining jurisdiction so that further findings, if they are required, can be made by the Court after receipt of the 3-1-69 reports, filed. (BCDJR, EFHJR, & RJP) For details see said decision. Copies of said decision mailed by Clerk to counsel of record shown on said decision.	
11-22-68	Reporter's transcript of proceedings of 11-21-68, filed.	
1-29-68	Plaintiffs' Notice of Appeal from 11-13-68 Decision filed. No copies thereof mailed by Clerk to opposing counsel, as non for that purpose were furnished, but Clerk noted that this has been done by Atty for Pltfs. (LO)	
12-4-68	Pltfs.' Bond for Costs on Appeal filed. (See No. 9981.	
12-19-68	See No. 9981. Designation of record on appeal, filed.	
12-19-68	See No. 9981. Motion & Order extending time to docket appeal, filed.	
1-6-69	See No. 9981. Transcript filed.	
1-20-69	See No. 9981.	
1-24-69	See No. 9981.	
2-28-69	Reports required to be filed by 3-1-69 by Court's order of 11-14-68 filed by Deft. School Board.	
3-21-69	See No. 9981.	
5-23-69	Report in re Choice. Forms attached to letter form Counsel for Deft. School Board, filed.	
6-2-69	Mandate of Court of Appeals Reversing & Remanding District Court 11-14-69 Judgment with attached opinion X of that Court, filed.	
6-2-69	Motion by plaintiffs for Court Order requiring Defts. to file X with proposed plan ordered by 6-2-69 mandate documents described therein, filed.	M
6-3-69	Order of Judge Dawkins, Jr., written on the 6-3-69 motions by plaintiffs denying said motions for order that Defts. file documents described therein with their new plans for reasons set forth therein, but directing that Deft. School Boards make such information available, in their offices, for inspection etc. by counsel for plaintiffs, filed. (BCDJR) Notice of entry given by Clerk to counsel of record by mailing copies of said order to them, with a copy of this entry.	
6-5-69	En banc order of Court based on 5-28-69 Mandate of Court of Appeals requiring Defts., among other things, to develop and submit, in conjunction with Dept. of HEW new plan of desegregation in the manner set forth therein within 30 days from 6-5-69, filed. Copies thereof mailed by Clerk to ounsel of record and Supts. of Deft. School Boards.	
6-11-69	Entire record returned from Court of Appeals.	
7-3-69	Deft. Board's Plan filed in accord with 6-5-69 order.	
7-5-69	Proposed Plan of Desegregation filed by Dept. of HEW in accord with 6-5-69 order.	
7-5-69	EN BANC Order of Court directing Deft. Boards & HEW to confer in depth to arrive at mutually acceptable plan & extending for 16 days the time to finalize such plans and/or make reports thereon, filed. Notice of entry given by mailing copies to Attys. of Record, Supts. & HEW.	
7-8-69	Supplement to Court's order of 7-5-69, filed. Notice of entry given by mailing copies thereof to Attys. of Record, Supts. & HEW.	

*(Do not read)*

**CLOSED CASE**

DATE	FILINGS—PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
		PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
1969	LAFAYETTE			
7-11-69	Copy of Appellate Court order denying motion by School Boards to recall & Stay mandate pending filing & disposition of Pet. for Writ of <del>X</del> Certiorari, filed.			
* 7-21-69	Copy of Affidavit by Superintendent of the St. Mary Parish School Board containing objections to the HEW plan of desegregation, filed.			
* 7-20-69	Pretrial Order setting pretrial conference and instructions,* filed. (See No. 10903) 8 time being 7-29-69 at 10:00 A.M.			
7-29-69	Minute Order issued by Clerk by Direction of Judge Putnam Accepting Deft. School Board's Plan subject to Pretrial Conference Modifications, rejecting the HEW Plan, stating that Formal findings & conclusions will be filed later, & directing Attys to prepare proper decree, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry)			
* 8-4-69	Decree in accord <del>X</del> with Court's 7-29-69 ruling, which incorporates therein New Plan of Desegregation as set forth therein, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry)			
8-6-69	See No. 9981. Motion & Order to send original record to US Supreme Court.			
8-11-69	Acceptance of Service and waiver of <del>X</del> Citation with respect to Court's Decree of 8-4-69, signed on behalf of Supt. of Deft. School Board & each member thereof, by counsel for said Defendants, filed.			
* 7-29-69	Pretrial conference held this date. Agreed by parties that no statement will be given to press until Court enters judgment. (RJP) Ordered that Court Reporter transcribe the stipulation of counsel for each side. Plaintiffs having filed a motion consenting to the implementation of the Deft. Board's Desegregation Plan, with reservation of rights to object at subsequent time to any feature or move for further relief, <del>XX</del> the Court will enter decree approving said plan, rejecting HEW's Plan. Affidavit of Bernard E. Boudreaux is admitted into evidence & stipulation made with <del>xxx</del> respect to his testimony. Matter having been submitted on basis of record, THE COURT APPROVES Deft. Board's plan subject to the modification stipulated to at pretrial conference. Certain conditions were imposed on said Plan. (See Reporter's Notes) (RJP)		PT	
8-4-69	Final Decree in accord with 7-29-69 ruling which incorporates therein salient portions of Court Approve Desegregation Plan, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of a entry given.			
8-6-69	Opinion of Judge Putnam approving the Proposed Plan advanced by Deft. School Board, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Copies thereof <del>xxxxx</del> mailed to Counsel of Record.			
9-9-69	Motion by US of America for appointment & Designation of mover as AMICUS CURIAE; Brief in Support thereof; & Order of Court Granting said Motion, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given.			
9-9-69	Petition of US OF AMERICA, AMICUS CURIAE; for Removal of & Consolidation of State Court Case No. 38727, John L. Swope, et al vs. St. Mary Parish School Board, with Civ. No. 11351; Brief in support thereof; AND ORDER OF COURT thereon granting said Petition & vacating the State Court Order setting hearing date on said State Court plaintiffs' petition for injunctive relief, & continuing same until further Notice; <del>XXX</del> & directing Marshal to serve copies of said motion and Order of Judge & Clerk of said State Court, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of l entry given.			

(OVER)

DATE 1969	FILINGS—PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
		PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
9-9-69	Writs (2) directed to State Court Judge & Clerk with attached copies of 9-9-69 Petitions, Motions & Orders, issued & delivered to Marshal for service. (RGW Entry)			
9-9-69	Report to Clerk made within 15 days after opening of schools for fall 1969-1970 filed by Deft. School Board. (RGW Entry)			
9-11-69	Certificate of Service with respect to documents filed 9-9-69 filed by counsel for US of America. (RGW Entry)			
9-16-69	Motion by Pltfs. in State Court Suit No. 38727 to Remand and Recall 9-9-69 Stay Order; Notice of Hearing thereon; and brief in Support thereof, filed. (RGW Entry)			
9-12-69	Returns (2) on writs issued 9-9-69 filed: State Court Judge and Clerk served 9-10-69. See return for details.			
9-29-69	Opposition by US OF AMERICA to the Motion of John L. Swope, et al (Pltfs. in State Court Suit 38727) to remand said State Court Case to State Court and to Dissolved its consolidation with Civ. 11351, with brief in support thereof, filed. (RGW Entry)			
10-17-69	Response to Motion to Remand and Recall Stay Order, filed by Asst. Dist. Atty., filed. (RGW Entry)			
10-29-69	Case came on for hearing on motion by Pltfs. in State Court Suit No. 38727 to remand & recall 9-9-69 stay order & on opposition thereto by US of America; and on oral motion by Pltfs. in State Court Suit No. 38727 that the Court certify the matter for interlocutory appeal. The <del>motion</del> motion to remand & recall stay order is denied for reason set out in Evangeline Parish Case. Pltfs. in this petition (State Suit) are given 15 days in which to file a petition of intervention in accord with FRCP raising these issues in this case and giving due Notice to all parties involved by mailing copies; to their Attys & the Court will hold this in abeyance. (RJP) Notice of entry given.			
2-18-69	Motion by US of America, amicus curiae, to dismiss State Court Proceeding No. <u>38727</u> for failure of Pltfs. to file Petition of intervention pursuant to Court's ruling of 10-29-69, Notice of hearing thereon, & certificate of Service, filed. (LJ)		M	
12-31-69	See No. 10903.			
1-21-70	<del>Addenda to Modified Plan of Operation, re teachers, for Madison Parish Schools Effective 2-1-70, final assignment of teachers, filed.</del>			
2-24-70	Brief in support of motion to Dismiss filed by Amicus Curiae. (RGW Entry)			
2-26-70	Brief in opposition to Motion to dismiss filed by plaintiff's in the State Court Action, filed. (RGW Entry)			
2-26-70	This case and No. 11314 came on for hearing on motion by United States amicus curiae, to dismiss State Court proceedings 23331 and 38727 for failure of plaintiffs to file petitions of intervention pursuant to court's ruling of October 29, 1969. Motion GRANTED in both cases. It is ordered that the State Court cases be dismissed for failure of the parties to comply with the court's 10-29-69 order. Counsel for the U.S. will present a formal judgment for signature. Said judgment shall be a final judgment under Rule 54(b), FRCP, subject to appeal. (RJP)			
2-27-70	Judgment of dismissal dismissing case with full prejudice under Rule 54(b), FRCP, subject to appeal, filed. (RGW ENTRY) Copies of said judgment were mailed to all counsel of record by Laf. Clerk on 3-1-70.			

(See next page)

DATE	FILINGS-PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
		PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
1970	LAFAYETTE			
4-16-70	Order of Judge Putnam directing parties to this case to file on or before 5-20-70 any applications for additional relief, etc., if they intend to; & directing Clerk to give notice thereof by service on all counsel of record, Pres. & Supt. of Deft. School Board, filed. (RJP) Notice given by Clerk by mailing copies thereof as directed by the Court.			
4-23-70	See No. 10903. Substitution of Attys for Pltf.			
5-19-70	Temporary file folder containing documents filed on or after June 2, 1970, mailed back to Lafayette Deputy this date.			
5-20-70	Motion by plaintiffs for further relief, filed. (LO)			
5-22-70	Report to Clerk of the US Dist. Court for WD of La. as of June 1, 1970, filed by Supt. of St. Mary Parish Schools. (RGW Entry)			
6-11-70	Minute Order issued by Clerk by direction of Judge Putnam directing that hearing be had on 6-17-70 at Lafayette, La. on the 5-20-70 Motion by Pltfs. for further relief <del>XXX</del> immediately following hearing set for 1:30 PM that date in Civ. No. 11126, & filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given, 6-11-70 to all counsel of record.			
6-18-70	Order--Defendant's motion for relief in 11,126 and plaintiffs' Motion for relief in No. 11,351 having been set for 6-17-70 at 1:30 P.M., and Miss Margrett Ford counsel for Pltf having failed to attend pursuant to Court's Order, ordered that Miss Ford forthwith file a statement of reasons for her absence, under Oath and further that A.P. Tureaud having advised the Court of his inability to attend due to illness, be excused for his absence, and that this order be served upon Miss Ford according to law,			
6-18-70	Original summons with copy for service, copy of Order of 6-18-70 issued for Miss Ford <del>(11,126 and 11,351)</del> (11,126 and 11,351)			
6-22-70	Affidavit of Miss Margrett Ford regarding her receipt of the notice of hearing set for 6-17-70, filed as requested by Judge Putnam. (Also applies to No. 11126) (LO)			
7-6-70	See No. 11126.			
7-6-70	Order of Judge Putnam directing movers in plaintiffs' motion for further relief to file documents described therein and requiring <del>XXXX</del> both parties to comply with said order on or before 7-25-70/ <del>the</del> documents and reports described in said order with the Clerk of this Court; and directing that the matter be set down for further hearing on Tuesday, August 4, 1970 at Lafayette, La. at 9:30 AM, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by Clerk 7-6-70 by mailing copies of said order to Miss Ford, & Messrs. Tureaud, <del>XXX</del> Kron & Tucker.			
7-25-70	Plaintiff's memorandum of authorities & list of witnesses, filed pursuant to Court's order of 7-6-70, filed. (RGW Entry)			
8-3-70	Re-evaluation of the West St. Mary Parish School Board Plan, filed by Asst. Dist. Atty., 16th Jud. Dist., (RGW Entry) O			
** 8-10-70	Order of Judge Putnam changing on Page 3 Par. 3, of the Order issued 8-5-70 approving plan filed by Deft. Board <del>xxxx</del> "on July 5, 1970" to proper date, i. e. August 4, 1970.			
** 8-4-70	Proposed by Deft. Board to effect total integration of Deft. School System, filed.			
** 8-6-70	Case came on for hearing on plaintiffs' 5-20-70 motion for further relief. Stipulation made with respect to 6-1X-70 report of Deft. Board. Pltfs'. Objection to continuation of operation of St. Mary Parish Schools in W. St. Mary Parish is sustained & the Court hold that plan as respects W. St. Mary Parish does not meet constitutional requirements. (RJP)			

(OVER)

DATE	FILINGS—PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
		PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
1970	LAFAYETTE			
8-6-70 KCont/d.	The Court held that Deft. plan as respects E.St.Mary Parish is constitutionally valid, but that it must meet the six criteria delineated by Supreme Court in Green Case. AS TO FACULATY, the Court separates <del>HK</del> school district into two areas - E.St.Mary Parish & W.St.Mary <del>PKXXXXK</del> Parish, with <del>FK</del> faculty ration of 70%-30% for E.St.Mary & faculty ration of 65% for W.St.Mary. As to E.St.Mary Parish the Board was ordered to fill all vacancies <del>KKK</del> occurring with faculty members of opposite race from that of teachers leaving system until parish-wide ration of 66% white & 33% Negro is reached; and that with respect to W.St.Mary Parish that same policy be followed until faculty ration of 66%white & 33% negro is reached on parish-wide basis. The alternate plan filed this date by Deft. Board for W.St.Mary Parish, identified as School Board Exhibit No. 2, is <del>K</del> a contstitutionally acceptable plan as to school organiazation & student allocation and assignment. The Court will not require pairing of the two schools in the Glencoe-Gibbs area. White students in the area served by these 2 schools may continue to exercise their choice of schools. Since Attys for Pltfs. & Defts. have not reached any firm agreement as to this plan, it is approved by the Court subject to right of Attys for Pltfs. to file objections thereto, within five days, along with <del>K</del> any objections they may have to the faculty distribution on E.&W. Division of St.Mary Parish. Attys kfor Pltfs. shall inform the Court at earliest possible time (TOMORROW) (OR NEXT DAY) as soon as they are able to consult lwith their other associates in this case as to what their objections will be so that a hearing can be set as soon as possible. (RJP)			
8-7-70	Court Reporter's transcript <del>KKK</del> of Judge Putnam's remarks on 8-4-70 filed. (RCW Entry)			
8-7K-70	Opinion and Order of Judge Putnam in accord with 8-6-70 ruling approving the operation plan proposed by Deft. Board for the 1969-70 school term & finding same to be contitutionally valid as to E.St.Mary Parish and invalid as to W.St.Mary Parish and directing that faculty & staff rations set forth therein be assigned as set forth therein or attained as early as possible in manner set forth therein; AND directing Pltfs. to file no later than 8-11-70 objections to Pars. IV & V of said order so that an evidentiary hearing may be held as soon thereafter as possible. filed. (RJP) Notice of entry given by Klerk 8-7-70 by mailing copies of said opinion and Order to Messrs. Tur eaud, Christenbury, Tucker, Kron, Gibson Tucker, Boudreaux, & Miss Ford. (RJP) (RCW Entry)			
8-27-70	Motion byPltfs. to enroll Marion Overton White as counsel of record for plaintiff's filed. (LO)			
8-28-70	Motion by plaintiff for further relief, filed. (RCW Entry)			
8-31-70	Order of Court granting plaintiffs' 8-27-70 mo;tion, filed. (BCDJR) (LO)			
9-18-70	See No. 9981. "Objective Creiteria Order, re dismissal or demotion, filed.			
9-22-70	<del>KE</del> Extension of time, i. e. 30 days from 9-18-70 re filinkg of Criteria, filed. (See No. 9981).			
10-8-70	(See No. 9981). Extension motion and order regarding Objective Criteria.			
11-2-70	Response to and compliance with order to file standards and criteria as to demotion and release of supervisory personnel and teachers in St. Mary Parish, La. School Board System, filed by counsel for St. Mary Parish School Board.			



D. C. 110A Rev. Civil Docket Continuation

9

DATE 1971	LAFAYETTE	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment Noted
<del>3-6-16-71</del>		See No. 11125. Same entry for this case.	
6-30-71		See No. 11125. Same entry for this case but mailing list for attorneys is changed.	
8-2-71		"Amended Judgment" directing Deft. School Board to announce and implement the policies set forth therein; all provisions of Court's previously entered judgment to remain in full force & effect, filed. (RJP) Notice of entry given by Clerk 8-2-71 by mailing copies of said documents to Miss Ford & Messrs. Tureaud, Christenbury, Kron, Boudreaux, & Tucker. (RGW Entry)	
8-30-71		Notice of change of address by Margrett Ford to 501 Petroleum Tower Bldg., Shreveport, La. 71101, filed. (LO)	
11-30-71		Bi-Annual Report and School System Summary Report submitted by the St. Mary Parish School Board, filed. (RGW Entry)	
12-8-71		School Board Amended Judgment requiring Deft. Board to file with Clerk of this Court on 4-15-72 and on 10-15-72 and on same date annually thereafter the reports described in detail in said amended judgment (see said Judgment for details) filed. (RJP) Notice of entry given by Clerk 12-9-71 by mailing copies of detailed minute entry to Messrs. Walter, Leonard, Kron, Tucker and to Miss Ford.	
4-25-72		Bi-Annual Report to the US District Court, submitted by the St. Mary Parish School Board, filed. (RGW JP Entry)	
10-17-72		Motion by Defts. for leave to file report, certificate of service, attached report, and order thereon granting leave to Deft. to file said report & attachment, filed. (RGW Entry)	
11-28-72		Letter to Clerk from Evans J. Medine, Jr. Supt. St. Mary Parish Schools, with Attached Manila Folder containing Bi-Annual Report and School Systems Summary Reporter, filed pursuant to Court order. (LO)	
2-6-73		Joint motion & order of Court approving the expansion program set forth in Exhibit "A" and authorizing the St. Mary Parish School Board to proceed according to law to accomplish the expansion program, with attachment, filed. (RJP) Notice of entry given by Clerk by mailing copies of said document to Miss Ford and to Messrs. Kron, Tucker and Boudreaux this 6th day of February, 1973. (RGW ENTRY)	
4-16-73		Letter to Clerk from Evans J. Medine, Jr., Supt. St. Mary Parish Schools, with Attached Manila Folder containing Bi-Annual Report and School Systems Summary Report, filed pursuant to Court Order. (LO) (Copy thereof was mailed by Mr. Evans to Atty. for Pltf. Margrett Ford).	
11-29-73		Letter to Clerk from Supt. of St. Mary Parish Schools, Evans J. Medine, Jr., with attached original & 2 copies of Deft. Board's Bi-Annual Report ("Hind County Report") filed pursuant to Court's previous order. (LO) Copy of <del>XX</del> said report mailed by Clerk to Mr. Norman J. Chachkin on verbal instructions of Judge Putnam. CLERK ALSO INSTRUCTED BY JUDGE PUTNAM TO ADVISE MR. CHACHKIN TO ASSOCIATE A MEMBER OF THE LOCAL BAR WITH HIM IN THIS CASE; SINCE Miss Ford is no longer a resident of the W.D. of La. Said advice given to Mr. Chachkin by mailing him copy of this entry and said report.	
12-11-73		Motion by Hil'ry Huckaby, III and order of Judge Putnam recognizing mover as associate counsel of record for P'tfs. herein, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given, 12-11-73.	
12-11-73		Order of Judge Putnam based on the Deft's. Board's having filed its semi-annual report, which directs Attys. for each side to meet within 45 days of 12-11-73 and to report to the Court in writing in the manner specified therein, directing that Copies thereof be mailed by Clerk to counsel of record & directing Attys. for Pltf. to immediately designate local counsel upon whom all pleadings can be served, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by mailing copies of said order to Miss Ford & to Messrs. Chachkin, White, Walter, Huckaby, Tucker, Roy & Boudreaux.	

(over)

DATE 1973	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order or Judgment Noted
12-12-73	LAFAYETTE Order by Judge Putnam considering the biannual report filed by the defendant members of the St. Martin Parish School Board that the attorneys for plaintiffs and defendants meet and confer regarding all of the information set out and disclosed in the above-mentioned report and that, within forty-five (45) days of this date plaintiffs report to this court in writing stating whether or not the information disclosed in the report, or as a result of the conferences, indicates any trend to or will result in the re-establishment of a dual public school system in the parish of St. Martin, Louisiana, and whether or not said school system is otherwise in compliance with the orders of this court, filed. (RJP) Notice of entry given by Lafayette Office by mailing copies of said order to Miss Ford and to Messrs. Chackkin, Walter, Kaminski, Huckaby and Tucker on 12-12-73. (RGW ENTRY)	
4-15-74	Three (3) Folders containing Bi-Annual Report of Deft. School Board to the Court filed. Copy thereof sent by Supt. Medina to Miss Margret Ford. (LO)	
4-16-74	Defendants' Motion with Court order thereon allowing Defts. to file the report required under Items A-I of the penultimate paragraph of Judgment rendered 12-8-71, filed. (RJP) Notice of entry given to counsel of record 4-16-74. (RGW Entry)	
4-16-74	Defendants' Report required in judgment of 12-8-71, filed. (RGW Entry)	
7-2-74	Motion by Deft. School Board, with attached exhibits A K& B; and order of Judge Putnam approving the expansion program set forth in Exhibit A to said motion & authorizing Deft. Board to proceed to accomplish said expansion program, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given by mailing copies of said documents with attachments to Messrs. Chachkin, White, Christenbury, Walter, Huckaby, Tucker & Boudreaux on 7-2-74.	
7-2-74	Certified copy of said Order & Attachments, with attached USM 285 Form del'd. to Marshal this date. (RGW Entry)	
7-16-74	Return on service of 7-2-74 order, filed: Evan J. Medine, Jr. Supt. St. Mary Parish Schools served 7-3-74. (LO)	
11-22-74	Defendants' Reporter (In Manila Folder) required by 12-8-74 judgment, filed. (Copy thereof mailed by Clerk to Hilry Huckaby and to US Attorney.) (LO)	
4-7-75	Letter to Clerk from Evans J. Medine, Jr., Supt., St. Mary Parish Schools, with attached Manila Folder containing Report required by Judge Putnam, filed. Mr. Medine's letter indicates that he has sent copy of report to Messrs. Chackkin & Huckaby. Clerk this date del'd. copy of report to US Atty. (LO)	
4-9-75	Court order that Atty. for Pltfs. examine Deft's. report dtd. 4-15-75 and its contents on or before 30 days from 4-9-75, file any and all objections they may have & directing that the matter be placed on inactive docket, filed. (RJP) (RGW Entry) Notice of entry given 4-10-75 by mailing copies of said order to Messrs. Chackkin, Walter, Huckaby, Tucker, Kron, Boudreaux & Miss Ford.	
11-24-75	Original and (2 copies) of Deft. Board's Bi-Annual Report to the District Court required by the Court's 12-8-71 order, filed. (LO)	
1-1-76	Letter to Clerk from Evans J. Medine, Jr., Supt., St. Mary Parish Schools, with attached report required by Judge Putnam, filed. (LO) Mr. Medine's letter indicates that he has sent copy of report to Messrs. Chackkin & Huckaby. Clerk this date del'd copy of report to US Atty.	
1-6-76	See no 11125.	
1-19-76	Letter to Clerk from Evans J. Medine, Jr., Supt., St. Mary Parish School Board, with attached report required by Judge Putnam, filed. Mr. Medine's letter indicates that he has sent copies of report to Messrs. Chackkin & Huckaby. Clerk this date del'd copy of report to U.S. Attorney. (LO)	aks
1-18-77	Same as 11-19-76 entry except that Report is date 4-15-77, filed.	
1-21-77	Same as 11-19-76 entry except that Report is dated December 1, 1977, filed. (LO)	

See next page

CIVIL DOCKET CONTINUATION SHEET

PLAINTIFF  BOUDREAUX, et al	DEFENDANT  ST. MARY PARISH SCHOOL BOARD, et al	DOCKET NO. <u>11351</u> PAGE ___ OF ___ PAGES
-----------------------------------	--	--

DATE 1978	NR.	PROCEEDINGS
		<u>LAFAYETTE</u>
6-19-78	bc	BI-ANNUAL REPORT by the St. Mary Parish School Board, filed. (LO)
3-30-79	rg	BI-ANNUAL REPORT by St. Mary Parish School Board
11-29-79	cj	BI-ANNUAL REPORT (St. Mary Parish School Board)
2-12-80	cj	LETTER to RJP, dtd 1-30-80, from HEW Director, Region VI, re: Ltr of complaint re: Deft., w/attachments.
2-12-80	cj	LETTER to HEW Director, dtd 2-12-80 from WED acknowledging receipt of letter w/ complaint, advising that no action necessary be the court unless a suit is instituted by the complainant, Mr. James B. Ina.
4-16-80	rl	BI ANNUAL report subm. by St. Mary Parish School Board
8-25-80	cj	MOTION (Joint) & ORDER for further relief (WED) NOE/cc
12-10-80	cj	BI-ANNUAL REPORT submitted by St. Mary Parish School Board
4-27-81	cj	BI ANNUAL REPORT (D)(cj)
11-18-81	cj	MOTION (Joint) & ORDER for further relief, with ORDER granting same (WED/cj) NOE/cc
11-25-81	cj	BI-ANNUAL REPORT (D)(cj)
4-27-82	cj	BI ANNUAL REPORT (Defts)(cj)
11-22-82	cj	BI ANNUAL REPORT (D)(cj)
4-15-83	cj	BI ANNUAL REPORT (D)(cj)
12-08-83	dm	BI-ANNUAL REPORT (St. Mary Parish School Board).
All future filings will be submitted electronically through CM/ECF 65-11351		